STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 060651
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) §27-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
www.cf.gov/csc

April 23, 2009

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: DOCKET NO. 380 - Bay Communications, LLC application for a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a wircless
telecommunications facility at 170 Southeast Road, New Hartford, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

As you are aware, the Council previously approved a 160-foot tower at this site under Docket 314 on July
27, 2006 and the Certificate expired in September 2008. The record in the Docket 314 proceeding
contained responses to Council’s interrogatories, dated May 15, 2006 that established Verizon’s need for
a height of 160 feet at this location. Please update the information contained within the May 15, 2006
submittal, as necessary, to demonstrate Verizon’s continued need for this facility.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your response no later than May 8, 2009. To help
expedite the Council’s review, please file individual responses as soon as they are available.

Please forward an original and 15 copies to this office. In accordance with the State Solid Waste
Management Plan, the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted on recyclable paper, primarily
regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock paper, colored paper, and metal or
plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may be provided as appropriate.

[ d,
S.{Perek Phelps
xecutive Director

¢:  Council Members
Parties and Intervenors
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LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST
Document Status Holder Representative
Status Granted Service (name, address & phone number) (name, address & phone number)
Applicant ] E-mail Bay Communications, LLC Thomas J. Regan, Esq.
16 East Washington St., Ste 207 Brown Rudnick LLP
or North Attleborough, MA 02760 CityPlace I, 38" Floor
(508) 695-0072 185 Asylum Street
B U.S. Mail (508) 695-0092 fax Hartford, CT 06103-3402
iriley@baycommunicationsile.com (860} 509-6522
(860) 509-6501 - fax
fregan@brownrudnick.com
Intervenor X E-mail Cellco Partnership Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
(granted on d/b/a Verizon Wireless Robinson & Cole LLLP
April 23, 2009) or 280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
] U.S. Mail (860) 275-8200
(860) 275-8299 — fax
kbaldwin(@rc.com
[} E-mail
or
(] U.S. Mail
[[] E-mail
or
] U.S. Mail
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